Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 April, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Cc: claimstatusenquiry

Subject: [EXT] RE: Direct Settlement (TP) - Accident Involving SGP5129C & SKM1569X DOA:
30.03.2022

Attachments: SGR5129C_EST INV.pdf; SGR5129C_EFILE.pdf; Insurer Enquiry — GEARS.pdf

Hi,

Reference to the above-mentioned.

Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind
perusal.

As our client is claiming against your insured SKM1569X thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the
liability urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of
days as recommended by your appointed surveyor.

Kindly have your surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Thomas Pang @ 9847 6171/ 6631 1860 is located at
2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle NOT in workshop).

As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email.

Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

Regards,

Ashlyn Chng

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg

Inchcape Centre

Level 4, Bodycare Centre

2 Pandan Crescent

Singapore 128462
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